6™ Nov 2009

To Whom It May Concern,

After the flooding in Morpeth throughout September 2008,
PRESS Electrical carried out the rewiring of the premises. The work they carried out
was completed on time and of an exceptional standard. They currently carry out all
maintenance and service work to all our electrical systems, fire alarm, intruder alarm
and CCTYV systems alongside minor electrical repairs. Their after sales service is
efficient and courteous. I would have no hesitation in recommending PRESS
Electrical to anyone requiring a highly skilled, reliable company to carry out their

electrical work.

Yours faithfully,

Bill Durning
Riverside Lodge
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